

CAREER PATHWAY PROGRAM (CPP)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

JESSI	E H. JONES SCHOOL OF BUSINESS	4
1.	Accounting	7
2.	Finance	5
3.	Management	7
4.	Marketing	10
5.	Management Information Systems	12
BARE	BARA JORDAN-MICKEY LELAND SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS	14
1.	Administration Of Justice	15
2.	Political Science	17
3.	Public Administration	18
4.	Urban Planning And Environmental Policy	19
EDUC	CATION	21
1.	Curriculum And Instruction	22
2.	Educational Administration And Foundations	23
3.	Counseling	24
4.	Health & Kinesiology	25
5.	Human Performance	26
COLI	LEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY	27
1.	Aviation Science Technology	28
2.	Biology	29
3.	Chemistry	30
4.	Computer Science	31
5.	Engineering	33
6.	Environmental And Interdisciplinary Sciences	35
7.	Industrial Technologies	37
8.	Mathmatics	39
9.	Physics	40
10.	Transportation Studies	41

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED..)

COLL	EGE OF LIBERAL ARTS &BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	42
1.	English	43
2.	Foreign Language	44
3.	Fine Art	45
4.	Music	47
5.	History	48
6.	Human Services And Consumer Sciences	49
7.	General Studies	50
8.	Social Work	51
9.	Psychology	53
10.	Dietetics	54
11.	Sociology	55
COLL	EGE OF PHARMACY & HEALTH SCIENCES	56
1.	Pharmacy	57
2.	Clinincal Laboratory Science	58
3.	Environmental Health	59
4.	Health Care Administration	61
5.	Health Information Management	62
6.	Respiratory Therapy	64
7.	Pharmaceutical Science	66
SCHO	OOL OF COMMUNICATION	68
1.	Communication	69
2.	Radio/Television/Film (Rtf)	69
3.	Journalism	72
4.	Entertainment And The Recording Industry Management	73
THUR	RGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL OF LAW	75
COLI	FCF OF CONTINUING FDUCATION	76

JESSE H. JONES SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

- 1. Accounting
- 2. Finance
- 3. Management
- 4. Marketing
- 5. Management Information Systems

1. ACCOUNTING

SECTORS:

- Analysis
- Corporate training
- Hospitality
- Management
- Market research
- Media
- Purchasing
- Real estate
- Securities
- Statistics

GENERAL ACCOUNTING CAREERS:

Accounting Assistant	Chief Financial Officer	International Accountant
Accounting Officer	Corporate Controller	Managerial Accountant
Accounting Professor	Corporate Entertainment Accountant	Payroll Manager
Accounting Software Developer	Cost Accountant	Personal Financial Adviser
Accounts Payable Agent	Cost Accounting Manager	Plant Accountant
Accounts Receivable Agent	Cost Estimator	Public Accountant
Anti-Money Laundering (AML)	CPA	Recreational Sports Centers
Specialists		Accountants
Apparel Industry Accountants	Director of Billing	Revenue Collector
Asset Analyst	Environmental Accountants	Senior Financial Analysts
Assistant Controller	F.B.I. Agent specializing in	Spectator Sports Accounting
	Accounting	
Auditor	Finance Director	Tax Accountant
Bank Examiner	Forensic Accountant	Tax Specialist
Bookkeeper	General Auditor	Treasurer
Budget Analyst	Government Accountant	Treasury Analyst
Budget Engineer	Industrial Accountant	Treasury Mgmt. Specialist
Certified Public Accountant	Information Technology	Trust Accountant
	Accountants	
Chief Cost Accountant	Internal Auditor	Vice President, Finance

ACCOUNTING CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Field Auditor	Medical Biller
File clerk	Methods/Procedures Specialist
Financial Analyst	Payroll Manager
Fraud Manager	Pharmacy Billing Adjudicator
Freight Forwarder	Professor
General Manager	Property Adjuster
Industrial Buyer	Quality Control Analyst
Inspector General	Reimbursement Specialist
Internal Trade Specialist	Risk and Compliance Professionals
Inventory Control Specialist	Securities Broker
Licensing Inspector	Stockbroker
Loan Administrator	Systems Analyst
Loan Counselor	Tax Lawyer
Loan Officer	Tax Specialist
Management Consultant	Underwriter
Management Trainee	
	File clerk Financial Analyst Fraud Manager Freight Forwarder General Manager Industrial Buyer Inspector General Internal Trade Specialist Inventory Control Specialist Licensing Inspector Loan Administrator Loan Counselor Loan Officer Management Consultant

2. FINANCE

SECTORS:

- Advertising, Marketing & Public Relations
- Banking, Finance & Accountancy
- Charity, Not-for-profit & NGO
- Energy & Utilities
- Hospitality & Tourism
- IT & Technology
- Law
- Management Consulting & Business
- Media
- Public Sector & Defense
- Recruitment & Human Resources
- Retail & Sales
- Transport & Logistics

GENERAL FINANCE CAREERS:

Banking Center Manager	Commercial Loan Officer	Financial Planner
Benefits Officer	Controller	Investor
Branch Manager	Cost Estimator	Loan Officer
Budget Analyst	Credit Analyst	Mortgage Loan Officer
Business Analyst	Credit Manager	Private Banker
Business Manager	Examiner	Tax Research Manager
Cash Manager	Financial Advisor	Treasurer
College Business Teacher	Financial Analyst	Trust Officer
Commercial Banker	Financial Consultant	
Commercial Credit Analyst	Financial Manager	

FINANCE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Actuaries	Insurance Claimer	Project Manager
Auto Damage Insurance	Insurance Sales Agent	Risk Management Specialist
Appraiser		
Bill and Account Collector	Insurance Underwriter	Sales Representative
Brokerage Clerk	Inventory Analyst	Securities & Commodities Tax
		Preparer
Claims Adjuster	Investigator	Telemarketer
Credit Authorizer and Checker	Management Consultant	Teller
Credit Counselor	New Accounts Clerk	Title Examiner
Energy Broker	Office Machine Operator	Title Searcher
Fraud Examiner and Investigator	Policy Processing Clerk	
General Manager	Project Control Specialist	

3. MANAGEMENT

SECTORS:

- Administration
- Analysis
- Business Entrepreneur
- Logistics
- Marketing
- Operations
- Production
- Services
- Supervisory

GENERAL MANAGEMENT CAREERS:

Administrative Officers	Food and Beverage service Manager	Marketing Manager
Administrative Support Manager	Front office Manager	Medical and Health Care Administrator
Advertising Manager	General Facilities and Equipment Manager	Office and General Management
Bank Manager	Highway Managers	Operation Manager
Building Manager	Hotel/Motel Manager	Postsecondary Education Administrator
Business Information Manager	Housing Manager	Promotion Managers
Commissary Store Managers	Human Resource Manager	Property Manager
Compensation and Benefits Manager	Industrial Production Manager	Public Relations and Fundraising Manager
Computer and Information System Manager	Industrial Property, Real Estate and Community Association Managers	Restaurant manager
Construction Manager	Information System Manager	Retail Manager
Consumer Safety Manager	Inventory Management Specialists	Sales Manager
Database Manager	Labor Relations Manager	Small Business Entrepreneur
Distribution, Facility and Storage Managers	Labor Relations Manager	Social and Community service Manager
Elementary, Middle, and High School Manager	Lodging Manager	Supply Manager
Emergency Management Director	Logistics Management Specialists	Top Executive Manager
Environmental Protection Manager	Management Analysts	Traffic Manager
Facility Managers	Management Consultant	Training and Development Manager
Farmers, Rancher and other	Manpower Development	Utility and Maintenance Manager
Agricultural Manager	Specialists	
Finance Manager	Manufacturing Manager	Wildlife and Animal Control Manager

MANAGEMENT CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Advertising Sales Agents	Environmental Lawyer	Public Affairs
Air Traffic Controller	Equipment Specialists	Quality Control worker
Business and Industry Specialists	Examiner	Recreational Protective Service
		Planner
Business Speculator	Immigration Inspector	Social Insurance Administrator
Career Instructor	Internal Revenue Officer	Social Worker
Contract Administrator	Miscellaneous Administrative and	Support Services. Administrators
	Program Specialists	
Correctional Institution	Police Officer	Therapist
Customs Inspector	Product Developer	Transport Security Administrator
Drill, oil, Gas and Mining	Production Controllers	Workforce Development Analyst
supervisor		
Employee Relations Officer	Production Controllers	Public Affairs

4. MARKETING

SECTORS:

- Advertising
- Distribution
- Entrepreneurial Management
- Finance
- Market Research
- Product/Merchandise
- Promotions
- Public Relations
- Purchasing, Retailing, Sales and other Services

GENERAL MARKETING CAREERS:

Advertising Manager	Logistics Management Specialist	Real Estate sales Agent
Agricultural Marketing Specialist	Manufacturing Sales	Retails sales worker
	Representative	
Bond Sales Promotion	Market Information Officer	Route Sales person
Representative		
Business and Industrial Specialist	Market Reporter	Sales Engineer
Delivery Agent	Market Research Analyst	Sales supervisor
E-Commerce Manager	Marketing Manager	Small Business Entrepreneur
Financial Marketer	Merchandising Manager	Social Service Representative
Food Production Salesperson	Opportunity Specialist	Supply Specialist
Foreign Agricultural Affairs	Program Specialist	Trade Specialists
Specialist		
Intelligent Specialist	Promotion and Marketing	Web Administrator
	Managers	
International Relations Worker	Public Affair Specialist	Wholesales Representative
International Sales Person	Public Relations and Fundraising	
	Managers	
Inventory Management Specialist	Public relations specialist	

MARKETING CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Adjustment Clerk	Environmental Analyst	Property Disposal Specialist
Advertising Clerk	Environmental Protection	Property Manager
	Assistant	
Analyst	Exhibition Specialist	Purchasing Manager
Archivist	Financial Analyst	Quality Assurance Specialist
Budget Analyst	Housing Manager	Realtors
Buyer and Purchasing Agent	Internal Revenue Officer	Recreation Aids and Assistant
Cashier	Investment Fund Manager	Scheduling and Recording
		Worker
Claim Examiner	Loan Officer	Statistician
Consumer Safety Officer	Management Analyst	Store Manager
Contract Specialist	Material Moving Packers	Traffic, Shipping and Receiving
		Clerk
Curator	Operation Research Analyst	Warehouse Manager
Distribution and Storage	Packaging Specialist	Wholesale and Retail buyer
Manager		
Distribution Manager	Production Controller	
Economist	Program Analyst	

5. MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

SECTORS:

- Analysis
- Computer Science
- Education
- Health Services
- Information Technology
- Management
- Public Administration
- Research
- Statistics

GENERAL MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS CAREERS:

Analyst	Information Support Officer	Program Analyst
Computer Programmer	Information Technologist	Program Manager
Computer Science Specialist	Logistics Management Specialist	Programming and Software
		Development manager
Computer Specialist	Management Analyst	Quality Assurance Specialist
Diagnostic Services Technician	Manpower Development Analyst	Security Compliant Examiner
General Investigator	Miscellaneous Administration	Technical Information Manager
	and Program Specialist	
Health System Administrator	Network System Manager	Traffic Management Officer
Information Service Specialist	Operations Research Analyst	Web and Digital Communication
		Manager

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrative Officer	Equal Opportunity Compliance Officer	Medical Record Librarian
Administrative Support	Equipment Manager	Medical Support Officer
Agronomist	Facility Manager	Microbiologist
Air Safety Investigator	Financial Institution Examiner	Military Personnel Management Specialist
Aircraft Operator	Financial Manager	Nuclear Medicine Technician
Appraiser and Assessor	Food technologist	Personnel Occupation Analyst
Archive Technician	Foreign Affairs Specialist	Physical Scientist
Biomedical Engineer	Forestry Technician	Plant Protection and Quarantine Specialist
Biotechnology Researcher	General Health Scientist	Psychology Aids and Technician
Business and Industry Specialist	General Investigator	Public Affairs Specialist
Cargo Scheduler	Geneticist	Public Health Educator
Claim Examiner	Health Informatics Specialist	Public Health Program Specialist
Computer Engineer	Highway Safety Specialist	Safety and Occupational Health Management Specialist
Contract Specialist	Historian	Safety Officer
Correctional Institution Manager	Industrial Hygienist	Social Insurance Claim Manager
Criminal Investigator	Inspection, Investigation and Compliance Specialist	Statistician
Development Specialist	Intelligence Officer	Support Service Administrator
Dietitian and Nutritionist	Intelligence Specialist	Tax Examiner
Educational and Vocational Trainer	Internal Revenue Officer	Tax Law Specialist
Educational Service Specialist	Inventory Management Specialist	Technologist
Environmental Health	Law Enforcement Agent	Transportation Operator
Technician		
Environmental Protection	Marine Cargo Officer	Vocational Rehabilitation
Analyst		Specialist
Environmental Protection Assistant	Mathematician	

BARBARA JORDAN-MICKEY LELAND SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

- 1. Administration of Justice
- 2. Political Science
- 3. Public Administration
- 4. Urban Planning and Environmental Policy

1. ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

SECTORS:

- Counselling
- Criminal Justice and Correction Facilities
- Finance
- Health
- Humanities
- Insurance
- Legal System
- Management
- Public Affairs
- Real Estate
- Rehabilitation

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE CAREERS:

Administrative Officer	Foreign Agricultural Affairs	Military Personnel Management
	Specialist	Specialist
Air Safety Investigator	Forensic Expert	Paralegal Specialist
Aviation Safety Inspector	Game Law Enforcement Agent	Peace Keeping Specialist
Bailiff	General Investigator	Personnel Management
		Specialist
Border Patrol Agent	General Safety Officer	Personnel Occupation Specialist
Civil Right Analyst	Hearing and Appeals Specialist	Police Chief
Consumer Fraud Investigator	Immigration Inspector	Police Officer
Consumer Safety Inspector	Inspection, Investigation and	Program Analyst
	Compliance Specialist	
Correction Officer	Intelligence Specialist	Public Affairs Specialist
Correctional Institution	International Relations Worker	Quality Assurance Agent
Administrator		
Correctional Officer	Investigation Analyst	Safety and Occupational Health
		Management Inspector
Criminal Investigator	Labor Management Relations	Securities Compliance Examiner
	Examiner	
Customs Inspector	Law Firm Assistant	United States Marshal
Environmental Protection	Legal Instruments Examiner	
Specialist		
Foreign Affairs Specialist	Management Analyst	

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrative Law Judge	Financial Analyst	Public Utilities Specialist
Administrative Officer	Financial Institution Examiner	Range Conservationist
Appraisers and Assessor	Fish and Wildlife Refuge	Realtor
	Manager	
Attorney	Food Inspector	Rehabilitation Therapy Officer
Auditor	General Advisor	Security Guard
Budget Analyst	Industrial Property Manager	Social Insurance Claim Officer
Business and Industry Specialist	Instructional Systems Specialist	Social Service Aids and Assistant
Case Worker	Internal Revenue Agent	Social Service Representative
Claim Examiner	Internal Revenue Officer	Social Worker
Communications Agent	Lawyer	Sociologist
Community Service Worker	Loan Specialist	Soil Conservationist
Construction Control Inspector	Logistics Manager	Substance Abuse Counselor
Contractor Industrial Relations	Loss/Damage Claim Officer	Tax Examiner
Officer		
Corrective Therapist	Medical Investigator	Tax Law Specialist
Credit Counselor	Mental Health Aid	Trade Specialist
Educational and Vocational	Patent Attorney	Training Instructor
Training Specialist		
Educational Services Specialist	Physiologist	Veterans Claims Examiner
Employee Relations Officer	Plant Protection and Quarantine	Vocational Rehab Specialist
	Specialist	
Equal Employment Opportunity	Psychologist	Wildlife Rescue Manager
Specialist		
		Workers Compensation Claims
		Examiner

2. POLITICAL SCIENCE

SECTORS:

- Analysis
- Government Relations
- Humanities
- Politics
- Public Affairs
- Security
- Social Sciences

GENERAL POLITICAL SCIENCE CAREERS:

Administrative Officer	Foreign Affairs Specialist	Policy Analyst
Anthropologist	Foreign Service Officer	Policy Researcher
Archivist	Historian	Program Analyst
Boarder Inspector	Intelligence Agent	Program Specialist
Child Support Officer	International Relations Worker	Public Affairs Specialist
CIA Agent	Labor Law Investigator	Public Program Specialist
City Manager	Labor Relations Agent	Public Relations Specialist
Civil Rights Analyst	Legislative Aids	Social Scientist
Counterintelligence Agent	Legislator	Sociologist
Defense Officer	Mediator	Special Force Agent
Election Supervisor	Miscellaneous, Administration and	
	Programs Specialist	

POLITICAL SCIENCE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Ambassador	Editorial Assistant	Protective Service Worker
Appraisers and Assessors	Educational and Training Specialist	Psychologist
Apprenticeship and Training	Educational Services Specialist	Public Health Social Worker
Representative		
Attaché	Employee Development Officer	Sailor
Bank Examiner	Employee Relations Officer	Social Insurance Administrator
Budget Analyst	Health Inspector	Social Service Aids and
		Assistant
Case Worker	Industrial Specialist	Soldier
Commissary Manager	Internal Revenue Officer	Tax Examiner
Communications Officer	Logistics Analyst	Training Instructor
Community Service Worker	Management Analyst	Vocational Rehabilitation Agent
Contact Representative	Military Personnel Management	Volunteer Coordinator
	Officer	
Contract Specialist	Paralegal Officer	Writer and Editor
Counselor	Personnel Management Specialist	
Cryptologist	Personnel Staffing Specialist	
Custom Agent	Position Classification Specialist	

3. PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

SECTORS:

- Foreign Service
- Governance
- National Security
- Planning
- Public Management
- Regulation
- Revenue

GENERAL PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION CAREERS:

Administrative Services Manager	City Manager	Election Supervisor
Agency Director	City Officer	Federal Aid Coordinator
Ambassador	Civil Defense Worker	Intelligence Analyst
Assessor	Climate Change Analyst	Internal Revenue Investigator
Auditor	Code Inspector	Military Officer
Budget Director	Community Development	Non-Profit Program Director
	Worker	
Chamber of Commerce Manager	Consular Officer	Policy Manager
Charitable Organization Manager	County Services Director	Public Affairs Director
Charity Manager	Diplomatic Courier	Public Housing Manager
Chief of Staff	Diplomatic Officer	Public Relations Consultant
CIA Agent	Economic Development	Public Works Director
	Director	

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Bank Examiner	Human Services Director	Postal Service Manager
Broadcast News Analyst	Intelligence Agent	Prison Warden
Census Clerk	IRS Agent	Regional Planner
Child Support Officer	Local Government	Tax Attorney
	Administrator	
Coroner	Local Transportation Board	Tax Inspector
Economist	Museum Education Officer	Tourism Officer
Foreign Service Officer	Parks & Recreation Director	Trading Standards Officer
Fundraising Manager	Police Commissioner	Waste Management Officer

4. URBAN PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

SECTORS:

- Analysis
- Architecture, Survey and Real Estate
- Construction
- Engineering
- Inspection
- Management
- Government and Law Enforcement
- Public Relations
- Resource Center
- Statistics
- Transportation

GENERAL URBAN PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY CAREERS:

Air Safety Investigator	Environmental Engineer	Industrial Specialist
Analyst	Environmental Health	Landscape Architect
	Technician	
Architects	Environmental Protection	Logistic Manager
	Assistant	
Biomedical Engineer	Environmental Protection	Management Analyst
	Specialist	
Budget Analyst	Fish and Wildlife Refuge	Microbiologist
	Management	
Business and Industry Specialist	Game Law Enforcement Agent	Naval Architect
Cartographer	Gen. Fish and Wildlife	Oceanographer
	Administrator	
Cartographic Technician	Gen. Health Scientist	Production Controller
Civil Engineer	Gen. Physical Scientist	Program Analysts
Claims Examiner	Geodesist	Program Specialist
Construction Analysts	Geodetic Technician	Property Disposal Specialist
Construction Control Inspector	Geographer	Public Affair Specialist
Consumer Safety Officer	Geologist	Public Health Programs Officer
Contract Administrator	Geophysicist	Quality Assurance Specialist
Contract Specialist	Health System Administrator	Safety Specialist
Contractor Industrial Relations	Hydrologist	Supply Manager
Specialist		
Ecologist	Industrial Engineer	Toxicologist
Environmental Claims Examiner	Industrial Hygienist	Transportation Planner
Environmental Compliance	Industrial Property Manager	Wildlife Rescue Manager
Specialist		

URBAN PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Accountant	Customs Inspector	Occupation and Health
		Management worker
Actuaries	Economist	Plant Pathologist
Agricultural Commodity Grader	Educational Services Specialist	Plant Protection and Quarantine
		Officer
Agricultural Engineer	Entomologist	Police Officer
Agronomist	Equipment Specialist	Recreation and Creative Art
		Worker
Air Navigator	Exhibits Officer	Site Engineer
Archaeologist	Financial Analyst	Social Service Aids and
		Assistant
Archives Technician	Foreign Affairs Specialist	Soil Conservationist
Archivist	Forester	Soil Scientist
Arts Specialist	Forestry Technician	Tax Officer
Astronomers and Space Agent	General Engineer	Trade Specialist
Auditor	Health Physicist	Transportation Industrial Analyst
Border Patrol Agent	Horticulturist	United States Marshals
Chemical Engineer	Intelligence Specialist	Wildlife Worker
Criminal Investigator	Internal Revenue Officer	

EDUCATION

- 1. Curriculum and Instruction
- 2. Educational Administration
- 3. Counseling
- 4. Health and Kinesiology
- 5. Human Performance

1. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

SECTORS:

- Child Care
- Education Administration
- Administrative Support
- Support Services
- Teaching and Training

GENERAL CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION CAREERS:

Child Care Director	Educational Researcher	School Administrator
Child Care worker	Elementary School Teacher	School Principal
Child Life Specialist	High School Teacher	School Superintendent
College President	Instructional Coordinator	Special Education Aide
College professor	Instructional Media Designer	Speech-Language Audiologist
Curriculum Developer	Lecturer	Speech-Language Pathologist
Dean	Parent Educator	Superintendent and Instructional
		Coordinator
Early Childhood Teacher	Preschool Teacher	Teacher Aide
Education Administrator	Professor	Vocational Education Instructor

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Agriculture and Natural Scientist	Electrical Engineer	Management Specialist
Animation, Game and	Electrical Equipment Assembler	Museum Technician
Application Designer		
Architecture and Construction	Fitness Trainer	Nanny
Artist	Forest Scientist	Occupational Safety Specialist
Arts, Technology and	General Administrator	Physical Trainer
Communication		
Audio and Video Technologist	General Manager	Plumbing Instructor
Basic Agricultural Scientist	Graphics and Design Instructor	Psychologist
Biotechnologist	Group Assistant	Safety Specialist
Business Specialist	Health Scientist	Social Worker
Coach	Home Management Advisor	Tactical Operation Leader
Command and Control Specialist	Human Resource Trainer	Translator
Corporate trainer	Information Technologist	
Counselor	Interpreter	

2. EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND FOUNDATIONS

SECTORS:

- Counseling
- Curriculum Development
- Education
- Government
- Human Resources

GENERAL EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND FOUNDATIONS CAREERS:

Academic Testing Director	Dean of Student Services	Middle School Principal
Adult Education Director	Early Childhood Director	Migrant Education Director
AIDS Education Coordinator	Education Coordinator	Parental Involvement
		Coordinator
Assistant Principal	Education Technology	Professor of Educational
	Administrator	Leadership
Assistant Superintendent	Elementary School Principal	Psychological Testing Director
Associate Dean	Federal Program Administrator	Public Information Director
Before/After School Director	Guidance Services Director	Reading Director
Character Education Director	High School Principal	Special Education Coordinator
Chief Academic Officer	Library Services Administrator	University President
Dean of Academic Affairs	Mathematics Director	Vice President of Student
		Affairs

EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND FOUNDATIONS CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Adult Literacy Teacher	Food Service Coordinator	School Counselor
Clinical Administrator	Functional Consultant	Senior Systems Administrator
Department Chairs	Ombudsman	Social Work Coordinator
Director of Admissions	Residence Hall Manager	Speech Language Pathologist
Driver Education	Response to Intervention	Youth Care Worker
	Coordinator	
Education Technician	School Board President	

3. COUNSELING

SECTORS:

- Business
- Counselling
- Education
- Public Correctional Services
- Social Services

GENERAL COUNSELING CAREERS:

Behavior Support Specialist	Crisis Counselor	Life Coach
Career Counselor	Drug Rehabilitation Counselor	Marriage and Family Counselor
Case Management Officer	Family Mediator	Professor
Clinical Psychologist	Forensic Evaluation Officer	Program Coordinator
Cognitive Behavioral Therapist	Forensic Psychologist	Researcher
Community Agency Counselor	Health Counselor	School Counselor
Community Education	Healthcare Administrator	School Teacher
Coordinator		
Community Outreach Worker	K-12 Teacher	Social Worker
Court Advocacy Officer	Learning Center Coordinator	
Crime Victim Advocate Officer	Licensed Professional	
	Counselor	

COUNSELING MAJOR CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Academic Advisor	Health Promotion Specialist	Peace Corps
Accommodation Warden	Health Trainer	Personal Trainer
Advertising Agent	Health worker	Primary Care Giver
Art Therapist	Healthcare Assistant	Prison Instructor
Chiropractor	Human Resource Manager	Probation Officer
Community Worker	Image Consultant	Psychologist
Dietitian	Learning Mentor	Psychotherapist
Drama therapist	Lecturer	Recruitment Officer
Drug and Alcohol Worker	Literary Agents	Residential Support Officer
Educational Welfare Officer	Mental Health Nurse	Sales and Account Manager
Family Support Worker	Motivational Speaker	Sport and Exercise
		Psychologist
Fitness Instructor	Nanny	Sport and Exercise Scientist
Foster Care Worker	Non-Profit Organizational	
	Director	

4. HEALTH & KINESIOLOGY

SECTORS:

- Chiropractic
- Coaching
- Education
- Fitness & Wellness
- Medicine
- Sports Management

GENERAL HEALTH & KINESIOLOGY CAREERS:

Aquatics Director	Director of Youth Camps	Regional Health Fitness
		Specialist
College Athlete Academic Advisor	Exercise Physiologist	Sports Information Director
College Athletic Administration	Health & Fitness Advocate	Strength & Conditioning Coach
Community Health Educator	Nutritionist	Triathlon Coach
Corporate Wellness Manager	Physical Education Teacher	Yoga Instructor
Dietitian	Recreation Superintendent	

HEALTH & KINESIOLOGY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Arena/Stadium Manager	Massage Therapist	Rehabilitation Trainer
Athletic Trainer	Massage Therapist Instructor	Respiration Therapist
Biomechaist	Medical Doctor	Sport Psychologist
Cardiac Rehabilitation Specialist	Occupational Therapist	Sports Agent
Children's Fitness Instructor	Occupational Therapy	Sports Historian
	Instructor	
Chiropractor	Park Administrator	Sports Journalist
Dance Instructor	Personal Trainer	Sports Management
Epidemiologist	Physician Assistant	Sports Medicine Clinician
Fitness Choreographer	Pilates Instructor	Sports Nutritionist
Fitness Instructor	Professional Head Coach	Sports Officiator
Fitness Sales Manager	Public Relations Specialist	Sportscaster
Gymnastics Instructor	Recreational Therapist	Sportswriter
	Registered Nurse	Strength & Conditioning Coach

5. HUMAN PERFORMANCE

SECTORS:

- Education
- Mental Health
- Wellness
- Healthcare
- Training

GENERAL HUMAN PERFORMANCE CAREERS:

Athletic Trainer	Emergency Medical Technician	Personal Trainer
Cardiac and Rehabilitation	Exercise Physiologist	Physical Education Teacher
Wellness Trainer		
Cardiac Rehabilitation Specialist	Exercise Scientist	Physical Therapist
Coach	Exercise Specialist	Prison Recreation Specialist
College Athletic Director	Health Education Teacher	Recreational Therapist
Community Health Educator	Health Educator	Spa or Health Club Manager
Community Recreation Director	Nutritionist	Sport Manager
Cruise Recreation Director	Occupational Exercise Scientist	Sports Psychologist
Dietician	Occupational Therapist	Strength and Training Specialist
		Wellness Coordinator

HUMAN PERFORMANCE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Bio mechanist	Health Policy Specialist	Public Health Worker
Chiropractor	Health Promoter	Recreation Worker
Clinical Scientist	Laboratory Technician	Sales Marketer
Community Health Worker	Nutrition Promoter	Speech-Language Pathologist
Country Club Manager	Occupational Therapy Assistant	
Dance Educator	Optometrist	Sport Editor
Dance Scientist	Outdoor Adventure Leader	Sport Media Agent
Dentist	Pharmaceutical Sales	Sport Narrator
	Representative	
Fitness Specialist	Physician Assistant	Sporting Goods Store Manager
Gerontologist	Psychologist	Therapeutic Recreationist
Health care Manager		Writer

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

- 1. Aviation Science Technology
- 2. Biology
- 3. Chemistry
- 4. Computer Science
- 5. Engineering
- 6. Environmental and Interdisciplinary Sciences
- 7. Industrial Technologies (IT)
- 8. Mathematics
- 9. Physics
- 10. Transportation Studies

1. AVIATION SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY

SECTORS:

- Aviation
- Engineering
- Equipment and Facility Maintenance
- Military Services
- Research and Development
- Transportation and Logistics

GENERAL AVIATION SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY CAREERS:

Aeronautic Engineer	Airport and Tarmac Support	Logistics Analyst
	Officer	
Air Navigator	Aviation Communication	Logistics Engineer
Air Safety Investigator	Aviation Safety Inspector	Pilot
Air Safety Operator	Aviation Trainer	Traffic Controller
Aircraft Mechanic	Freight agent	Transportation and Material
		Moving Officer
Aircrew Technician	Locomotive Engineer	Transportation Inspector
Airline Operator		

AVIATION SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Airport Support Worker	Emergency Services Engineer	Naval Officer
Architect	Heavy Equipment Manager	Nuclear Monitoring Technician
Assistant Emergency Manager	Hydrologist	Reporter
Astronomer	Information Technologist	Research Meteorologist
Auto Body Repairer	Light Engineer	Safety Analyst
Automotive Technician	Locomotion Technician	Shipping and Receiving Agent
Biologist	Machine Operator	System Operator
Customer Service Representative	Maintenance Manager	Ticketing Agent
Design Technician	Marketer	Transmission Specialist
Education and Training	Meteorologist	Warehousing and Distribution
Specialist		Officer

2. BIOLOGY

SECTORS:

- Bioinformatics
- Biomedical Science
- Business and Industry
- Healthcare
- Organismal
- Research And Development

GENERAL BIOLOGY CAREERS:

Agriculturist	Environmental Health Officer	Microbiologist
Bio Occupation Therapist	Environmental Protection Agent	Organic and Agricultural
		Chemical Worker
Bio-arm Specialist	Fishery Biologist	Pharmaceutical Specialist
Biochemist	Food and Drug Administrator	Plant Protection and Quarantine
		Officer
Biomedical and Regulatory Agent	Food and Drug Inspector	Public Health Worker
Biomedical Educator	Food Processing and Safety	Range Conservationist
	Specialist	
Bio-Waste Disposal Specialist	Forestry Technician	Researcher
Cellular and Molecular Research	Genetics	Soil Conservationist
Specialist		
Conservation Agent	Immunologist	Taxonomist
Cytologist	Inspection and Control Agent	Toxicologist
Ecology and Wildlife Worker	Laboratory Scientist	Vet Specialist
Entomologist	Marine and Aquatic Officer	Virologist
Environmental Biologist		Zoos and Aquariums Worker

BIOLOGY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Algorithm and Statistics	Healthcare Worker	Medical Marketer
Specialist		
Analyst	Homeland Security Officer	National Information Officer
Armed Service Officer	Industrial Hygienist	Pathology Technician
Consumer Safety officer	Information Manager	Pharmaceutical Worker
Data Analyst	Intelligence Specialist	Program Specialist
Education and Training	Law and Policy Compliance	Safety Investigator
Specialist	Officer	
Forestry Products Handler	Medical Consultant	Technical Writer
Government Agent	Medical Device and Equipment	Trade Specialist
	Worker	

3. CHEMISTRY

SECTORS:

- Biochemical and Polymer Chemistry
- Business
- Education
- Health
- Organic and inorganic Science
- Physical, analytical and Research
- Technical and Engineering

GENERAL CHEMISTRY CAREERS:

Biomedical Engineer	Food Processor	Pharmaceutical Producer
Biotechnologist	Food Technologist	Pharmaceutical Sales Officer
Chemical Disposal Specialist	Health Physicist	Program Analyst
Chemical Engineer	Health System Administrator	Program Specialist
Chemical Manufacturer	Hospital Administrator	Research Laboratory Scientist
Chemist	Industrial Health Safety Officer	Researcher
Consumer Safety Officer	Industrial Production and	Soil Conservationist
	Inspection Agent	
Environmental Engineer	Industrial Quality Control Officer	Toxicologist
Environmental Health	Natural Resource Specialist	Water Processing Plant Monitor
Technician		
Environmental Protection	Nuclear Engineer	
Specialist		

CHEMISTRY CAREER PATHWAYS:

Agricultural Product Handler	Finance Appraiser and Assessor	Medical Record Librarian
Analyst	Financial Analyst	Packaging Specialist
Border Patrol Agent	Immigration Inspector	Patent Lawyer
Claim Examiner	Import Specialist	Public Affairs Specialist
Compliance Agent	Information Service Agent	Public Health Educator
Consultant	Information Specialist	Substance Abuse Investigator
Criminal Investigator	Instructional System Specialist	Technical Writer
Custom Inspector	Intelligence Specialist	Textile worker
Development Specialist	Inventory Management Specialist	Trade Specialist
Education Service Specialist	Marketer	Transportation Industrial Analyst

4. COMPUTER SCIENCE

SECTORS:

- Analysis
- Information Support and services
- Interactive Media
- Management
- Network Systems
- Programming and Software Development

GENERAL COMPUTER SCIENCE CAREERS:

Application Developer	Information System Planning	Software Engineer
	Administrator	
Application Integrator	Information Technology	Software Quality Assurance
	Manager	Engineer
Applications Analyst	Instrument Technician	Software Testing Engineer
Associate Software Engineer	Logistic and Inventory Controller	SQA Engineer
Classroom Technology Specialist	Management Information System	Systems Engineer
Computer Programmer	Net Developer	Tech Support Analyst
Computer Technician	Network Administrator	Technical Consultant
Customer Support Specialist	Network Analyst	Technical Supporter
Data Analyst	Network Engineer	Technical Writer
Data System Designer	Operation system Engineer	Technology Analyst
Database Administrator	PC support Specialist	Telecommunication Network
		Technician
Database Programmer	Program Analyst	Transfer Operator
Database Specialist	Programmer	Transportation Industry Analyst
Document Preparation Specialist	Software Application Specialist	Underwriting Technician
Forensic Investigator	Software Architect	
Geographic Technician	Software Developer	Web Designer
Global Network Vulnerability		Web Developer
Analyst		
Graphics Designer		

COMPUTER SCIENCE CAREER PATHWAYS:

Assistant Professor	Digital Media Specialist	Marketer
Biotechnology Researcher	Equal Justice Taskforce	Mathematician
Budget Analyst	Financial Controller	Medical Record Technician
Business Analyst	Health Informatics Manager	Multimedia Auditor
Business Associate	Health, Safety and	National Security Investigator
	Environmental Assurance	
Construction Manager	Highway Safety Specialist	Operation Researcher
Consultant	Intern Programmer	Research Assistant
Coordinator	Machine Operator	Statistician
Customer Service	Management	Transport Operator
Diagnostic Radiological	Maintenance Technician	Vista Assistant - Technology
Technician		work
	Manpower Dev. Specialist	

5. ENGINEERING

SECTORS:

- Engineering and Technology
- Business Administration
- Mathematics
- Science
- Computer

GENERAL ENGINEERING CAREERS:

Aerospace Engineer	Electrician	Probe Engineer
Application and Testing Engineer	Electronic Design Engineer	Process Development Engineer
Applications Engineer	Electronics Engineer	Process Instrumentations
Associate Applications Engineer	Engineering Supervisor	Process Technician
Associate Electrical Engineer	Engineering Technician	Product Engineer
Associate Engineer	Estimator	Professional Development Engineer
Associate Project Engineer	Facilities Engineer	Program Manager
Associate Validation Engineer	Field Engineer	Programmer
Biomedical Engineer	Field Service Technician	Project Controller
Civil Engineer	Firmware Development Engineer	Project Coordinator
Component Engineer	Forensic Engineer	Project Engineer
Computer Engineer	Hardware Engineer	Quality Engineer
Computer Technician	Inspector	Reliability Engineer
Construction Engineer	Manufacturing Engineer	Research Assistant
Management		
Construction Inspector	Mechanical Engineer	Research Engineer
Contractor Industrial	Municipal Engineer	Sales Engineer
Relationship Specialists		
Control Systems Engineer	Network Engineer	Software Engineer
Cooperate Management	Nuclear Instructor	Staff Engineer
Apprentice		
Cost Engineer	Nuclear Power Instructor	Structural Engineer
Design Engineer	Nuclear Propulsion Officer	Surveyor
Development Engineer	Off Shore Engineer	Technical Service Engineer
Distribution Engineer	Petroleum Engineer	Telecommunications Engineer
District Electrical Engineer	Piping Engineer	Test Equipment Engineer
Draftsman	Planning Engineer	Transportation Engineer
Electrical Design Assistant	Plant Engineer	
Electrical Engineer	Power Supply Engineer	

ENGINEERING CAREER PATHWAYS:

Account Manager	Geologist	Patent Examiner
Analyst	Hazardous Materials Technician	Production Assistant
Archaeologist	Herpetologist	Professor
Astronomer	Highway Technician	Project Administrator
Chemist	Intelligence Specialist	Project Management Trainee
Communications Specialist	Marketing Support	Research Scientist
Engineering Apprentice	Member Service Assistant	Service Manager
Farm Manager	Naval Architect	Supervisor
Foreman	Naval Officer	

6. ENVIRONMENTAL AND INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENCES

SECTORS:

- Engineering
- Environmental Science
- Health Services
- Natural Science

ENVIRONMENTAL AND INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENCE CAREERS:

Aerospace Engineer	Environmental Geologist	Marine Biologist
Agricultural Economist	Environmental Lawyer	Medical Parasitologist
Agriculture Scientist	Environmental Lobbyist	Metallurgist
Analyst Ecologist	Environmental Protection Assistant	Meteorologist
Analytical Chemist	Environmental Protection Specialist	Microbiologist
Anthropologist	Environmental Psychologist	Mineralogist
Aquatic Biology Program Manager	Environmental Writer	Mining Engineer
Archaeologist	Environmentalist	Molecular Biologist
Astronomer	Field Chemist	Oceanographer
Biochemist	Field Sampling Supervisor	Ornithologist
Bioinformatics Specialist	Fish and Wildlife Administrator	Paleontologist
Biostatistician	Fish and Wildlife Refuge Manager	Park Range Manager
Climatologist	Food Safety Scientist	Physicist
Conservation Scientist	Forensic Scientist	Primatologist
Ecological Horticulturist	Geneticist	Remote Sensing Specialist
Ecologist	Geographer	Sediment Specialist
Entomologist	Geographic Information Systems Specialist	Seismologist
Environmental Activist	Government Regulator	Soil Conservationist
Environmental Analyst	Herpetologist	Soil Scientist
Environmental Biologist	Hydrologist	Toxicologist
Environmental Biotechnologist	Ichthyologist	Volcanologist
Environmental Chemist	Immunologist	Waste & Recycle Manager
Environmental Consultant	Lab Technician	Waste Disposal Manager
Environmental Educator	Land Management Supervisor	Water Pollution Investigator
Environmental Engineer	Mammalogist	Wildlife Biologist
Environmental Field Technician	Environmental Health Technician	Zoologist

ENVIRONMENTAL AND INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENCE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrative and Program	Federal Bureau Investigation	Museum Curator
Specialist	Agent	
Art and Entertainment Manager	Foreign Ambassador	Museum Recruiter
Bioassay Lab Manager	Foreign News Correspondent	Outdoor Education Specialist
Biography Writer	Genealogy Researcher	Paralegal
Broadcaster	Greenspace Coordinator	Physical Science Technician
Business and Networking	Historian	Psychologist
Case Manager	Historical Society Director	Public Program Analysis
Clerk	Industrial Designer	Public Relations Manager
Communicator	Information Specialist	Publisher
Criminal Investigation Agent	Information Technologist	Risk Assessor
Curator	Interpreter	Rural Economic Development
		Agent
Customer Service Representative	Journalist	Rural Planning
Editor	Lawyer	Writer
Educator	Medical Records Technician	Youth Counselor

7. INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES

SECTORS:

- Technology
- Vehicle Operations
- Repair
- Construction
- Maintenance
- Engineering

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES CAREERS:

Cartographer	Foundation Installer	Sanitary Landfill Operator
Cartographic Technician	Geophysics Technician	Seismologist
Ceramic Engineer	Highway Maintenance Worker	Stonemason
Chemical Engineer	Local Transit Operator	Structural Metal Worker
Cost Estimator	Nuclear Technician	Surveyor
Energy Conservative Technician	Power Generating Plant	Transportation Manager
	Operator	
Environmental Analyst	Quality Control Manager	Truck Terminal Manager

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Anthropologist	Industrial Laser Machine	Precision Production Supervisor
Time operagion	Operator	a recipion 1100000000000000000000000000000000000
Appliance Repairer	Industrial Machinery Mechanic	Precision Woodworker
Assembler	Industrial Truck Operator	Press Operator
Bindery Worker	Industrial Upholsterer	Printed Circuit Designer
Biomedical Engineer	Instrument Maker	Printer
Biomedical Equipment Repairer	Instrument Repairer	Production Manager
Car Wash worker	Lathe Operator	Production Supervisor
Cement Loader/Machine	Letterpress Setup Operator	Punch Machine Setup Operator
Operator		
Chemical Equipment Operator	Lithographic Photoengraver	Quality Control Inspector
Chemical Technician	Lithographic Press Operator	Railroad Maintenance Worker
Composite Technician	Locksmith	Refuse Collector
Crane Operator	Machine Cutter	Rigger
Cutting Machine Operator	Machine Operator	Robotics Technician
Demolition Worker	Machine Setup Operator	Roustabout
Dock Worker	Machinist	Sailor
Drafter and Design Technician	Marine Architect	Screen Printer
Drilling Machine Setup Operator	Mathematical Technician	Sewing Machine Operator
Electric Motor Repair	Mathematician	Shoe Maker
Electrical Power Installer	Mechanic/Repairer	Soldering Machine Operator
Electromechanical Equipment	Mechanical Engineering	Stationery Engineer
Assembler	Technician	
Electronic Semiconductor	Merchant Marine Radio Officer	Surveying Technician
Processor		
Electronics Assembler	Metallurgical Technician	Textile Machine/Setup Operator
Electronics Drafter	Nuclear Technologist	Tool/Die Maker
Electronics Repairer	Numerical Operator	Tow Truck Operator
Electronics Technician	Oceanographer Assistant	Tower Hydraulic Maintenance
		Technician
Electroplate Machine Operator	Parking Attendant	Treatment Plant Worker
Elevator Installer/Repairer	Pattern Maker	Truck Loader Operator
Equipment Cleaner	Petroleum Technologist	TV Cable Installer
Fluid Power Technician	Photographic Equipment	Typesetter
	Repairer	
Freight Handler	Photographic Process Worker	Upholsterer
Furnace Operator	Physicist	Vending Machine Repairer
Gas/Petroleum Plant Operator	Pollution Control Specialist	Weather Observer
Gunsmith	Precision Aircraft Assembler	Welder
Industrial Engineer Technician	Precision Instrument Repairer	

8. MATHEMATICS

SECTORS:

- Banking
- Computer Science
- Education
- Government
- Insurance
- Research

MATHEMATICS CAREERS:

Actuaries	Cartogopher	Economists
Analysts	Computer Hardware Specialist	Mathematical Technician
Appraiser	Computer Science	Mathematicians
	Mathematician	
Bioinformatics Technician	Cryptologist	Numerical Analyst
Biostatisticians	Econometrician	Public Health Statistician
Budget Analyst		Statisticians

MATHEMATICS CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Archeologist	Forensic Technician	Oceanographer
Astronomer	Geographers	Operations Research
Atmospheric and Space Scientist	Geographic Information Systems	Pilot
	Technicians	
Automotive Technician	Information Analyst	Quality Control Analyst
Banker	Information Technologist	Software Engineer
Biologist	Insurance Agent	Stock Broker
Biotechnologist	International Trade Specialist	Tax Examiner
Educational Therapist	Inventory Control Specialist	Travel and Tourism Specialist
Electrical Engineer	Investment Banker	Treasurer Trust Analyst
Environmental Scientists	IRS Investigator	Truck Driver
Financial Planner	Loan Officer	Urban and Regional Planner
Flight Attendant	Logistics Manager	Warehouse Manager
Forensic Specialist	Mortgage Researcher	

9. PHYSICS

SECTORS:

- Administration
- Biomedical Physics
- Consulting
- Design and Development
- Education and Teaching
- Geophysics
- Research

GENERAL PHYSICS CAREERS:

Aerospace Engineer	General Physical Scientist	Nuclear Weapon Inspector
Astronomer	Geodesist	Particle Physicist
Astronomer and Space Scientist	Geophysicist	Petroleum Engineer
Automobile and Engine	Hydrologist	Physicist
Designer		
Biotechnologist	Industrial Hygienist	Plant Physicist
Computer Software Developer	Medical Physicist	Plasma Physicist
Design Developer	Naval Oceanographer	Radioisotope Products
		Developer

PHYSICS CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrator	Educational Researcher	Naval Officer
Advanced Mathematical	Electrical Equipment Installer	Nuclear Reaction Monitor
Physicist		
Aerospace Technician	Environmental Scientist	Oceanographer
Anatomist	Forensic Expert	Patent Examiner
Anthropologist	Health Physicist	Petroleum and Mining Worker
Astrophysicist	Health Physics Specialist	Quality Controller
Atomic Physicist	Industrial Engineer	Statistician
Basic and Applied Researcher	Industrial Technician	Survey Researcher
Computer Hardware Engineer	Laboratory Assistant	Teacher
Computer Technologist	Laboratory Scientist	Technical Consultant
Consultant	Library and Information Science	Traffic Technician
Cost and Geological Surveyor	Logistic Specialist	Transportation Specialist
Defense Officer	Maintenance Operator	
Device Designer	Medical Assistant	

10. TRANSPORTATION STUDIES

SECTORS:

- Logistics
- Maintenance
- Risk and Safety Management
- Sales
- Warehousing and Distributions
- Transport Operation

GENERAL TRANSPORTATION CAREERS:

Airplane Dispatcher	Industrial and Packing Engineer	Safety Analyst
Facility Maintenance Manager	Logistics Analyst	Transportation Director
Fleet Manager	Logistics Consultant	Transportation Manager
Global Transport Manager	Logistics Manager	Urban and Regional Planner
Government Regulator	Operation Manager	

GENERAL TRANSPORTATION CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Account Supervisor	Delivery Driver	Ordering and Billing Officer
Administrative Coordinator	Dispatcher	Rail Transportation Specialist
Administrative Officer	Emergency Services Worker	Regional Sales Manager
Administrative Specialist	Environmental Engineer	Reservation and Transportation
		Agent
Advertising Manager	Environmental Manager	Sales Worker
Airline Captain	Flight Attendant	Ship Captain
Airline Pilot	Freight Coordinator	Shipping and Receiving Agent
Automobile Repairer	Hand Laborers and Material	Shipping Manager
	Movers	
Automotive Technician	Health and Safety Analyst	Shipping Supervisor
Bus Driver/Monitor	Health and safety Manager	Special Education Professor
Business Administrator	Heavy and Tractor-trailer Truck	Store Manager
	Driver	
Business Manager	Industrial Electrician	Terminal Maintenance Worker
Cashier	Industrial Equipment Manager	Traffic Manager
Chauffeur	Inspector	Traffic Marshal
Civil Engineer	Locomotion Engineer	Train Master
Commercial Line Manager	Logistic Team Lead	Train Operation Manager
Conductor	Marketing Coordinator	Warehouse Operation Manager
Co-Pilot	Marketing Promotion Manager	Water Transportation Manager
Customer Service Representative	Material Moving Operator	
	Operation Support	

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

- 1. English
- 2. Foreign Language
- 3. Fine Art
- 4. Music
- 5. History
- 6. Human Service and Consumer Sciences
- 7. General Studies
- 8. Social Work
- 9. Psychology
- 10. Dietetics
- 11. Sociology

1. ENGLISH

SECTORS:

- English Education
- Publishing
- Writing
- Support Services
- Business
- Law
- Media & Journalism
- Non-Profit Fundraiser

GENERAL ENGLISH CAREERS:

Cognitive Therapist	Curator	English Language Officer
College Professor	Curriculum Developer	High School Teacher
Content Manager	Editor	Middle School Teacher
Copywriter	Elementary School Teacher	

ENGLISH CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Advertising Director	Freelance Writer	Museum Technician
Book Critic	General Books Coordinator	Paralegal
Business Writer	Government Ambassador	Peace Corps
Child Psychologist	Information Abstractor	Publisher
Communications Specialist	Instructional Consultant	Research Assistant
Computer Programmer	Lawyer	Research Associate
Consumer Researcher	Leadership Consultant	Search Engine Analyst
Corporate Communications	Legal Assistant	Social Worker
Specialist		
Court Reporter	Librarian	Software Engineer
Digital Archivist	Magazine Editor in Chief	Teach For America
Digital Media Consultant	Manuscript Reader	Technical Consultant
Documentation Specialist	Marketing Consultant	Technical Worker
Educational Policy Analyst	Marketing Director	Writer/ Author
English Interpreter	Marketing Manager	
Exhibit Designer	Marriage & Family Therapist	

2. FOREIGN LANGUAGE

SECTORS:

- Bilingual Educator
- Science
- Government
- Communication
- Education
- International Relations
- Law
- Management
- Translator/ Interpreter

GENERAL FOREIGN LANGUAGE CAREERS:

College Professor Elementary School Teacher	Middle School Teacher
---	-----------------------

FOREIGN LANGUAGE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

AmeriCorps Officer	Foreign Exchange Trader	Linguists
Banker	Government Worker	Military Office Intern
Bilingual Customer Support	Health Service Worker	Mission Worker
CIA Special Agent	Hispanic Services Coordinator	Multicultural Communications
		Manager
Civil Service Worker	Historian	Multicultural Education and
		Outreach
Court Interpreter	Immigration Officer	National Security Agent
Cultural Attaché	Immigration Specialist	News Writer Coordinator
Cultural Events Coordinator	Import Agent	Paraprofessional
Culture and Tourism Specialist	Importer/ Exporter	Peace Corps Agent
Customs Official	International Account Manager	Peace Corps Volunteer
Development Assistant	International Banking Officer	Police Lieutenant
Diplomat	International Relations	Program Coordinator
	Consultant	
Editor	Interpreter	Publisher
Educational Administrator	Journalist	Publishing Specialist
Export Agent	Language & Culture Assistant	Restaurant Management
FBI Special Agent	Language Researcher	Social Worker
Financial Advisor	Legal Assistant	Travel Agent
Financial Analyst	Library Scientist	
Foreign Correspondent	Library Worker	

3. FINE ART

SECTORS:

- Architecture Design
- Audio-Visual Technology
- Broadcasting
- Education
- Marketing and Advertising
- Media/Production
- Performing Art
- Print
- Telecommunication
- Visual Art

GENERAL ART CAREERS:

Art Director	Art Librarian	Art Therapist
Art Distributor	Art Supervisor	Curator
Art Historian	Art Teacher	Gallery Director
	Audio/Visual Designer	

ART CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Actor	Automobile Designer	Editorial Writer
Actor/Actress	Background Artist (TV)	Fashion Designer
Advertising Director	Bank Note Designer	Film and Video Editor
Aerial Photographer	Basket Maker	Florist
Airbrush Artist	Block Engraver	Food Packaging Designer
Animation	Book Jacket Designer	Grants Specialist
Animator	Book/Journal Editor	Graphic Designer
Antique Specialist	Bookbinder	Historical Preservation
Appliqué Artist	Botanical Designer	Illustrator
Archaeologist	Box Office Manager	Industrial Designer
Architect	Calendar Editor	Interior Designer
Architectural Graphic Artist	Calligrapher	Landscape Architect
Architectural Writer/Critic	Camera Operator	Makeup Artist
Architecture Teacher	Candle Maker	Media Associate
Art Activity Writer	Caricaturist	Model
Art Appraiser	Cartographer (mapmaker)	Musician
Art Book Editor	Cartoonist	Natural Resource Scientist
Art Consultant	Ceramicist	News Analyst
Art Coordinator	Children's Book Illustrator	Photographer
Art Critic	Choreographer	Poet/Lyricist
Art Dealer	Cinematographer	Professor
Art Insurance Agent	Comic Strip Artist	Research Assistant
Art Magazine Editor	Commercial Photographer	Sculptor
Art Researcher	Computer Graphic Artist	Talent Director
Art Restorer	Conceptual Artist	Tattoo Artist
Art Specialist	Conservator	Technical Editor
Art Teacher Assistant	Copywriter	Translator/Interpreter
Artist in Residence	Creative Writer	Writer
Artists' Agent	Dancer	
Auctioneer	Desktop Publisher	

4. MUSIC

SECTORS:

- Behind the Sciences
- Business Administration
- Education
- Entertainment
- Fine Art
- Music Industry
- Performance
- Therapy

MUSIC CAREER CLUSTERS:

Audio Engineer	Instrumental Music Teacher	Music Therapist
Educator	Music Education Supervisor	School Choir Director

MUSIC CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Accompanist	Copyist, Transcriber	Piano Teacher
Acoustic Consultant	Digital Aggregator	Private Instructor
Acoustics	Digital Premastering	Product Demonstrator
	Engineer	
Adjudicator	Editor	Production Assistant
Application Developer	Film Scorer	Public Relations Advisor
Arranger	Historian	Radio and Television
		Announcer
Artist Manager	Interpreter	Recording Artist
Audio Visual Music Technician	Jazz Composer	Rerecording Mixer
Band Director	Jingle Writer	Singer
Blogger	Live Sound Engineer	Singing Teacher
Broadcast Engineer	Lyricist	Soloist
Business Manager	Military Band Officer	Sound Design Technician
Cantor	Music Archivist	Studio Designer
Chamber Musician	Music Business Management	Technical Writer
Columnist	Music Minister	Theatre Musician
Commentator	Music Sequencer	Theatre performer
Composer	Orchestrator	Transcriber
Conductor		Translator

5. HISTORY

SECTORS:

- Business
- Communication
- Education
- Information Science
- Law & Government
- Management
- Media
- Politics
- Research

GENERAL HISTORY CAREERS:

Anthropologist	History Professor	Sociologist
Archeologist	Museum Curator	

HISTORY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrative Assistant	Film Researcher/ Copywriter	Preservation Assistant
Archive Technician	Geographer	Program Planner
Archivist	Historian	Program Specialist
Biographer	Information Managers	Psychologist
Business Analyst	Intelligence Officers	Publications Researcher
Clergy	Journalists	Radio/TV Researcher
Community Relations	Legislative Aide	Records Manager
Contract Historians	Librarian	Set and Exhibition Designer
Coroner	Litigation Support	Technical Educator
Counseling Psychologist	Management Analyst	Tutor
Credit Checker	Medical Record and Health	Urban Administrator
	Information Technician	
Documentary Editors	Music Teacher	Urban Planning Research
		Assistant
Economist	Philosopher	
Exhibits Specialist	Political Campaign Worker	

6. HUMAN SERVICES AND CONSUMER SCIENCES

SECTORS:

- Administration
- Child Welfare
- Criminal Justice
- Education
- Gerontology
- Healthcare
- Social Services

HUMAN SERVICE AND CONSUMER SCIENCES GENERAL CAREERS:

Alcohol Counselor	Early Childhood	Teacher
	Development Director	
Case Management Officer	Policy Development	
	Specialist	
Counselor	Program Evaluator	

HUMAN SERVICE AND CONSUMER SCIENCES CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Activity Director	Esthetician	Police Training Coordinator
Admissions Market Analyst	Esthetics Practicing	Probation Service Worker
	Instructor	
Adult Care Aide	Facial Instructor	Public Policy Agent
Adult Care Technician	Family and Community	Rehabilitation Worker
	Service Worker	
Affirmative Action Officer	Grant Writer	Residence Counselor
Barber	Group Home Counselor	Social Security Adjudicator
Camp Staff Director	Human Service Technician	Social Service Assistant
Child Care Worker	Human Services Assistant	Social Service Director
Community Activist	Legal Advocate	Student Affairs Officer
Consumer Service Specialist	Manicurist	Teacher Assistant
Cosmetologist	Master Instructor	Veteran's Advisor
Counseling and Mental Health	Nail Technician	Victim Assistance
Specialist		
Customer Relations	Personal and Home Care	Volunteer Coordinator
Coordinator	Aide	
Early Childcare Assistant	Personal Care Service Agent	Youth Services

7. GENERAL STUDIES

SECTORS:

- Administration
- Banking
- Business
- Customer Service
- Education
- Medical
- Public Policy
- Sales

GENERAL STUDIES CAREERS:

Accounting and Auditing	Economists	Producer
Assistant		
Administrative Assistant	Education Administrator	Program Director
Artist Agent	Farm and Ranch Manager	Public Relations Manager
Assessor	File Clerk	Recreation and Fitness
		Instructor
Assistant Project Manager	Fire Fighting and Prevention	Recreation Manager
	Supervisor	
Athlete Business Manager	Gaming Manager	Rehabilitation Assistant
Atmosphere and Space Scientist	General Operations Manager	Sales Representative
Bank Teller	Instructional Coordinator	Sociologist
Book Keeper	Insurance Claims Adjuster	Software Consultant
Broadcast News Analyst	Insurance Underwriter	Spa Manager
Buyer and Purchasing Agent	Maintenance and Repair	Special Educator
	Worker	
Community Associate Manager	Marketing Manager	Stockbroker
Community Service Manager	Medical Coder	Store Manager
Compensation Analysis	Office Assistant	Teacher
Specialist		
Compliance Manager	Paramedic	Technical Educator
Construction and Building	Pharmaceutical Sales	Transportation Manager
Inspector	Representative	
Construction Laborer	Postal Service Officer	Wholesale Manufacturer
Copywriter	Private Detective and	
	Investigator	

8. SOCIAL WORK

SECTORS:

- Community Services
- Education
- Government
- Healthcare Administration
- Human and Social Services

SOCIAL WORK GENERAL CAREERS:

Behavior Therapist	Family Program Director	School Counselor
Clinical Psychologist	Licensed School Social	School Psychologist
	Worker	
Counseling Psychologist	Marriage and Family	Social Scientist
	Therapist	
Director of Social Services	Mental Health Counselor	Social Worker
Elementary School Teacher	Rehabilitation Counselor	Sociologist
		Special Education Teacher

SOCIAL WORK CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Aerobics Instructor	Home Health Aide	Probation Officer
Athletic Trainer	Instructional Coordinator	Psychiatric Technician
Case Management Aide	Intake Worker	Psychology Aids and
		Technician
Child Care Worker	Librarian Assistant	Recreation Specialist
Child Protection Caseworker	License Practical Nurse	Recreation Worker
Child Welfare Advocate/	Life Coach	Recreational Therapist
Caseworker		
Clergy	Life Skills Counselor	Registered Nurse
Correctional Treatment	Long Term Care Case	Research Analyst
Specialist	Manager	
CPS Investigator	Massage Therapist	Respiratory Therapist
Dental Hygienist	Medical Assistant	School Teacher
Dietetic Technician	Medical Social Worker	Social and Human Services
		Assistant
Director of Government	Membership Coordinator	Social Service Aids
Relations		
Eligibility Interviewer	Mental Health Providers	Social Service Assistant
Family Coach	Nurse Aide	Social Service
		Representative
Family Preservation	Nutritionist	Speech Pathologists
Caseworker		
Family Preservation Services	Occupational Therapist	Speech-Language
Coordinator		Pathologist
Fitness Trainer	Occupational Therapist	Sport Official
	Assistant	
Food Assistance Program	Parole Officer	Substance Abuse Counselor
Specialist		
Government Program Specialist	Physical Therapist	Substitute Care Caseworker
Health Educator	Physician Assistant	
HIV Mental Health Coordinator	Policy Planning Specialist	

9. PSYCHOLOGY

SECTORS:

- Business
- Management
- Research
- Education
- Government
- Non-Profit

GENERAL PSYCHOLOGY CAREERS:

Administrative Hospital	Engineering Psychologist	Occupational Therapist
Psychologist		
Alcohol/Drug Abuse Counselor	Experimental Psychologist	Private Practice Clinical
		Therapist
Behavior Analyst	Forensic Psychologist	Psychologist
Behavior Specialist	Geropsychologist	Psychometrist
Clinical Psychologist	Industrial-Organizational	Recreation and Creative Arts
	Psychologist	Therapist
Consumer Psychologist	Licensed Chemical	Senior Behavioral Skills
	Dependency Counselor	Therapist
Correctional Facility Psychologist	Military Psychologist	Social Psychologist
Corrections Officer	Neuropsychologists	Sports Psychologist

PSYCHOLOGY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Affirmative Action	Eligibility Worker	Onsite Wellness Coordinator
Representative		
Bank Management	Employee Development	Personnel Management
	Specialist	Specialist
Career Counselor	Employment Counselor	Personnel Staffing Specialist
Case Manager	Genetics Counselor	Position Classification Specialist
Child Protection Worker	Gerontology Aide	Public Information Officer
College Professor	Historical Research Analyst	Recreational Therapist
Community Outreach Worker	Hotel Management	Special Education Teacher
Corporate Manager	Housing/Student Life	Veterans Advisor
	Coordinator	
Day Care Center Supervisor	Human Relations Director	Volunteer Coordinator
Director of Fundraising	Insurance Agent	Youth Minister
Director of Volunteer Services	Job Analyst	
Education Services Specialist	Mental Health Counselor	

10. DIETETICS

SECTORS:

- Culinary Arts
- Education
- Food Service Administration
- Government
- Health Administration
- Medical/Hospital

GENERAL DIETETICS CAREERS:

Acute Care Dietitian	Flavor Chemist	Renal Dietitian
Bio Nutrition Research	Food Scientist	Senior Public Health
Manager		Nutritionist
Child Nutrition Services	Private Practice Dietitian	Sports Nutritionist
Supervisor		
Clinical Dietitian and	Public Health Dietitian	WIC Nutritionist
Nutritionist		
Consulting Dietitian	Registered Dietitian	

DIETETICS CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Blog Manager	Food Magazine Editor	Nutrition Care Technician
Children Educator	Food Regulator	Nutrition Communication
Columnist	Food Service Director	Nutritionist
Community Outreach Dietitian	Food Stylist	Outpatient Clinical Dietitian
Consumer Safety Inspector	General Manager	Pharmaceutical
		Representative
Cookbook Author	Grant Writing	Pharmaceutical Researcher
Corporate Wellness Program	Gym Dietitian	Private Practice Dietitian
Director		
Correctional Food Service	Health Coach	Professor
Dietetic Educator	Health Specialist	Recipe Developer
Dietitian Clinical Sales Liaison	Home Economics Teacher	Registered Nurse
Enologist/ Wine Maker	Home Economists	Supermarket Dietitian
Food & Drug Inspector	Lifestyle Educator	Technician
Food Buyer or Distributor	Mental Health Worker	Webinar Host

11.SOCIOLOGY

SECTORS:

- Business Management
- Education
- Government
- Mental Health
- Non-profit
- Social Services

GENERAL SOCIOLOGY CAREERS:

Anthropologists	Marriage & Family Therapist	Social Service Manager
Criminologists	Public Health Educator	Sociology Professor
Foreign Service Officer	Public Policy Analyst	Substance Abuse Counselor
Gerontologist	School Psychologists	Volunteer Services Director

SOCIOLOGY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Activism	Economic Development	Public Relations Specialist
	Officer	
Admissions Counselor	Economists	Real Estate Appraiser
Adoption Counselor	Family Justice Counselor	Rehabilitation Counselor
Advertising Executive	Family Planning Worker	Research Demographer
Affirmative Action Assistant	Fundraiser	Resident Planning Aid
Border Services Officer	Grant Writer	Resource Analyst
Census Field Representative	Health Care Administrator	Rural Health Outreach
		Worker
Child Development Officer	Homeless/ Housing Worker	School Counselor
Citizenship & Immigration	Human Resources Advisor	Social Program Officer
Officer		
Community Corrections Officer	Human Rights Officer	Social Science Analyst
Community Development	Labor Relations Officer	Social Science Research
Worker		Assistant
Community Justice Coordinator	Lawyer	Social Welfare Research
		Officer
Community Organizer	Legal Arbitrator	Statistician
Court Reporter	Market Research Analyst	Teacher
Criminal and Law Enforcement	Peace Corps Volunteer	Urban Planner
Agent		
Criminologists	Penologist	Visitor Research Coordinator
Data Analyst	Private Investigator	Writer/Author
Demographer	Public Administrator	Youth Outreach Worker

COLLEGE OF PHARMACY & HEALTH SCIENCES

- 1. Pharmacy
- 2. Clinical Laboratory Science
- 3. Environmental Health
- 4. Health Care Administration
- 5. Health Information Management
- 6. Respiratory Therapy
- 7. Pharmaceutical Science

1. PHARMACY

SECTORS:

- Business
- Education
- Government
- Public Health

GENERAL PHARMACY CAREERS:

Clinical Practitioner	Infectious Disease	Pharmaceutical Sciences
	Pharmacist	Professor
Community Pharmacist	Nuclear Pharmacy	Pharmacogenomics
Critical Care Pharmacist	Nutrition Support Pharmacist	Poison Control Pharmacist
General Pharmacist	Oncology Pharmacist	Psychiatric Pharmacist
Home Care Pharmacist	Operating Room Pharmacist	Public Service Pharmacist
Hospice Pharmacist	Pediatric Pharmacist	Veterinary Pharmacist
Hospital Staff Pharmacist	Pharmaceutical Industry	
	Pharmacists	

PHARMACY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Ambulatory Care	Long Term Care Specialist	Pharmacokinetics Specialist
Bio analyst	Mail Order Pharmacy	Pharmacovigilance
Certified Diabetes Educator	Manufacturing Manager	Pharmacy Administrator
Chemical Hazard Specialist	Medical and Health Service	Pharmacy Aides
	Manager	
Delivery Service Supervisor	Medical Assistant	Pharmacy Benefit Manager
Drug Analyst	Medical Communicator	Pharmacy Consultant
Drug Metabolism Specialist	Medical Disposal Supervisor	Pharmacy Technician
Drug Safety & Risk Manager	Medical Sales Representative	Scientific Product Specialist
Forensic Investigator	Medical Science Liaison	Vocational Educator
Health Economist	Medical Writing	
Health Informatics	Medication Therapy	
	Management	
Health Specialist	Military Pharmacist	

2. CLININCAL LABORATORY SCIENCE

SECTORS:

- Education
- Hospitals
- Pharmaceuticals
- Physician Offices
- Public Health

GENERAL CLINICAL LABORATORY CAREERS:

Anatomic Pathologists	Clinical Lab Scientist	Immunologist
Army Clinical Laboratory	Clinical Pathologist	Laboratory Manager
Scientist		
Bacteriologist	Crime Lab Analyst	Medical Technologist
Biochemist	Cytotechnologist	Microbiologist
Biometrician	Endocrinologist	Parasitologist
Biostatician	Food and Drug Inspector	Pathologist
Blood Bank Technologist	Forensic Lab Scientist	Toxicologist
Chemistry Lab Supervisor	Geneticist	
Clinical Chemist	Hematologist	

CLINICAL LABORATORY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Cell Culture Consultant	Installation Specialist	Patient Educator
Clinical Lecturer	Insurance Underwriter	Peace Corps
Clinical Library Assistant	Laboratory Coder	Phlebotomist
Coder	Laboratory Information	Plasma Processor
	Systems Officer	
Counseling Psychology	Laboratory Technologist	Public Health Specialist
Donor Processor	Lead Medical Technologist	Quality Control Specialist
Food Technologist	Manufacturing Operations	Research Scientist
	Associate	
Fraud Investigator	Medical Librarian	Science Program Director
Group Practice	Medical Secretary	Specimen Processor
Administrator		
Health Policy Analyst	Mental Health Administrator	Transplant Services
Healthcare Reimbursement	Optometrist	Virology
Coordinator		
Hospital Quality Assurance	Pathology Laboratory	
Coordinator	Specialists	

3. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

SECTORS:

- Biostatistics
- Education
- Environmental Science
- Epidemiology
- Medical and Health Services
- Public and Community Health
- Research

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CAREERS:

Behavioral Scientist	Environmental Protection	Maternal and Child Health
	Specialist	Educator
Biostatistician	Environmental Scientist	Medical and Health Service
		Manager
Bioterrorism Researcher	Epidemiologist	Medical Investigator
Director of Family Health	Field Investigator	Pharmaco-epidemologist
Disease Ecologist	Fish and Wildlife Refuge	Psychologist
	Manager	
Environmental Engineer	Health Center Administrator	Public Health Engineer
Environmental Health Lawyer	Health Economist	State or Federal Environmentalist
Environmental Health Technician	Health Informatics Specialist	Toxicologist
Environmental Health Veterinarian	Health Policy Manager	Tropical Disease Expert
Environmental Infection	Healthcare Administrator	Vaccine Researcher
Preventionist		
Environmental Planner	Industrial Hygienist	

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Behavioral Health Worker	Health and Wellness Manager	Nurse Educator
Community Health Worker	Health Journalist	Nutritionist
Communication Specialist	Health Promotion	Quality Investigator
	Communicator	
Consumer Safety Officer	Health Educator	Psychiatric Nurse
Consultant	HIV/AIDS Educator	Policy Advisor
Director	HIV Specialist	Project Manager
Disaster Preparedness	Laboratory Scientist	Research Analyst
Researcher		
Emergency Preparedness	Legal Advisor	Refugee Coordinator
Coordinator		
	Management Policy Advisor	Social Worker
Environmental Health	Mental Health Researcher	Statistician
Assistant		
Environmental Health	Medical Writer	
Emergency Response Expert		
Environmental Health	Natural Scientist	
Promotions Program		
Coordinator		

4. HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

SECTORS:

- Eldercare Facilities
- Healthcare
- Management
- Medical Clinics
- Rehabilitation Home

GENERAL HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION CAREERS:

Administrative Services	Health Informatics Specialist	Hospital Administrator
Manager		
Ambulatory Service Manager	Health Physicists	Wellness Program
		Administrator
Behavioral Health Director	Health Policy and	
	Administrative Advisor	
Clinic Manager	Healthcare director	
Clinic Operations Manager	Hospice Supervisor	

HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Biotechnologist	Health Communications	Outpatient Care Supervisor
	Specialist	
Consumer Safety Inspector	Health Educator	Patient Accounts Coordinator
Community Service Manager	Health Insurance Specialist	Pharmaceutical Scientist
Consultant	Healthcare Journalist	Practice Manager
Dental Officer	Healthcare Program Director	Provider Network Executive
Discharge Coordinator	Human Resource Manager	Public Health Program Specialist
Disease Prevention Manager	Home Care Case Manager	Residential care Supervisor
Educator	Industrial Hygienist	Safety and Occupational Health Management Specialist
Environmental Health Specialist	Insurance Underwriter	Social Service Manager
Gerontology/Term Care	Marketer	Social Welfare Administrator
Specialist		
Health & Fitness Advocate	Nursing Homes Administrator	Training and Developing Manager

5. HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

SECTORS:

- Clinical Medicine
- Rehabilitation
- Coding and Classification System
- Information System
- Legal
- Management

GENERAL HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT CAREERS:

Clinical Data Manager	Electronic Health Records	Software Developer
	Manager	
Computer and Information	Emergency Management	Web Administrator
System Manager	Director	
Computer System Analyst	Health Information	
	Management Revenue Cycle	
	Auditor	
Database Administrator	Health Information Manager	
Database Developer	Health Information	
	Technician	
Director of Health Information	Industrial Safety and Health	
Management	Specialist	
Document Management	Information Analyst	
Specialist		
Electronic Health Record	Logistic Manager	
Analyst		
Electronic Health Record	Risk Management Specialist	
Developer		

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrative Health Assistant	Health Educator	Medical Coder
Cancer Registrar	Health Informatics Analyst	Medical Records Auditor
Chief Compliance Officer	Health Information Management Documentation Technician	Mental Health Counselor
Clinical Documentation Improvement Specialist	Health Information Management Women's Specialist	Natural Science Manager
Clinical Psychologist	Health Services Manager	Outpatient Coder
Coding Specialist	Health Sciences Information Librarian	Patient Care Coordinator
Coding Trainer	Healthcare Fraud Management	Patient Registrar
Community Health Worker	Home Health Aides	Patient Representative
Compliance Officer	Implementation Support Specialist	Personal Care Aide
Credentialing Specialist	Informatics Researcher	Project Manager
Data Integrity Analyst	Informatics Nurse Specialist	Psychiatric Aide
Diagnostic Related Group Coordinator	Information Clerk	Quality Improvement Analyst
Environmental Specialist	Inpatient Coder	Reimbursement & Insurance Manager
Epidemiologist	Legal and Ethical Specialist	Rehabilitation Counselor
Fitness and Wellness	Meaningful Use Specialist	Substance Abuse Social
Coordinator		Worker
Forester	Medical Records Supervisor	Telephone Operator
Geospatial Information Scientist	Medical Secretary	
Health and Safety Specialist	Medical Billing Clerk	

6. RESPIRATORY THERAPY

SECTORS:

- Health
- Training
- Education
- Surgical Support
- Occupational Services
- Physical
- Technology
- Business

RESPIRATORY THERAPY GENERAL CAREERS:

Acute Care Nurse	Clinical Laboratory Scientist	Epidemiologist
Anesthesiologist	Clinical Nurse Specialist	Rehabilitation Physician
Cardiovascular Technologist	Critical Care Nurse	
Clinical Laboratory Technician	Emergency Medical	
	Technologist	

RESPIRATORY THERAPY CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Administrative Assistant	Healthcare Administrator	Phlebotomist
Art Therapist	Healthcare Manager	Physical Therapist
Audiologist	Intelligence Analyst	Physician Assistant
Biochemist	Laboratory Technician	Pharmacist
Bioinformatician	Marriage and Family Therapist	Pharmacy Technician
Communication Disorder Therapist	Massage Therapist	Physical Therapist
Counseling Psychologist	Medical Assistant	Psychologist
Counselor	Medical Equipment Preparer	Public Health Worker
Dental Assistant	Mental Health Counselor	Radiologic Technologist
Dental Hygienist	Medical and Health Services Manager	Radiologist Assistant
Dental Laboratory Technologist	Medical Secretary	Registered Nurse
Dietician	Midwives	Recreational Therapist Technician
Esthetician	Music Therapist	Safety Specialist
Family Therapist	Nanotechnologist	Social Worker
Food Nutritionist	Nursing Aide	Speech Pathologist
Food Scientist	Nutritionist	Social Worker
Forensic Analyst	Occupational Safety Health Worker	Sport Scientist
Genetic Counselor	Occupational Therapy Aide	Veterinarian
Gerontologist	Orthodontist and Prosthetics	
Health Specialist Teacher	Occupational Therapist	
Health Educator	Occupational Therapist Assistant	
Health Information Technologist	Optometrist	
Healthcare Support Worker	Paramedic	
Health Promoter/Marketer	Paramedic Specialist	

7. PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCE

SECTORS:

- Biotechnology
- Clinical Development
- Medical Services
- Manufacturing
- Quality Assurance
- Research
- Supportive and Business Operational Services

GENERAL PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCE CAREER CLUSTERS:

Biomedical Engineer	Pharmacist	Pharmacologist
Industrial Hygienist	Pharmacogenetics	

PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCE CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Audiologist	Histotechnologist	Physician Assistant
Biochemist	Hospital Administrator	Production Manager
Biomedical Equipment Technician	Home care Therapist	Production Technologist
Biostatistician	House Keeper	Quality Assurance Specialist
Bio Physician	Informatics Specialist	Quality Control Analyst
Biologist		Radiographer
Biomedical Specialist	Legal Researcher	Regulatory Affairs Associate
Blood Bank Technologist	Maintenance Worker	Research Associate
Business Development Manager	Market Analyst	Research Laboratory Technician
Chiropractor	Medical Records Administrator	Research Scientist
Clinical Data Manager	Medical Science Liaison	Respiratory Therapist
Consumer Safety Inspector	Medical Scientist	Sonographer
Consumer Safety Officer	Medical Technician	Speech Pathologist
Cytobiologist	Medical Transcriptionist	Strategy Director
Cytotechnologist	Nurse	Supply Technician
Dentist	Optometrist	Transport Technician
Dosimeters	Paramedic	
Drug Analyst	Patient Manager	
Drug Metabolism Specialist	Phlebotomist	
Environmental Health Specialist	Pharmaceutical Technician	
Healthcare Administrator	Physical Therapist	
Health Educator	Physician	

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

- 1. Communication
- 2. Radio/Television/Film
- 3. Journalism
- 4. Entertainment And The Recording Industry Management

1. COMMUNICATION

SECTORS:

- Education
- Speech
- Interpersonal
- Mass
- Government
- Law
- Non-Profits
- Public Relations/ Advertising

GENERAL SPEECH COMMUNICATION CAREERS:

Child Language Specialist	Creative Director	Speech Pathologist
Corporate Public Affairs	Fundraising Director	
Corporate Communications	Instructional Designer	
Director		
Corporate Public Affairs	Linguist	

SPEECH COMMUNICATION CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Academic Advisor	Editor	Political Activist
Alumni Officer	Environmental Lobbyist	
Casting Director	Events Planner	Political Campaign Director
City Manager	Fashion Merchandiser	Property Management
Communication Researcher	Film Marketing	Public Informational Officer
Copywriter	Fundraiser	Public Opinion Researcher
College Admissions Counselor	Grant Writer	Publicity Manager
Comedy Writer	Human Resources Director	Press Secretary
Conference Leader	Intercultural Communication Consultant	Speech Writer
Consulting Analyst	International Program Coordinator	Sports Announcer
Crisis Manager	Labor Negotiator	Student Activities Director

Database Analyst	Lawyer	Television Producer
Development Officer	Marketing Product Manager	Theatre Manager
Diversity Consultant	Mental Health Professional	Training & Development Coordinator
Drug Company Representative	Parliamentarian	

2. RADIO, TELEVISION & FILM

SECTORS:

- Education
- Film
- Government
- Management
- Media
- Television

GENERAL RADIO/TELEVISION/FILM (RTF) CAREERS:

Art Director	Film Professor	Production Manager
Assignment Desk Chief	Lighting Director	Public Relations Director
Associate Producer	News Anchor	Public Service Director
Creative Services/ Promotion	News Announcer	
Director		

RTF CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Account Executive	Engineering Manager	Radio Sales Assistant
Actor	Graphic Artist	Runner Pool
Audio Board Operator	Location Manager	Satellite Operator
Bookings Coordinator	Make-Up Artist	Show Director
Boom Operator	Meteorologists	Sound Recordist
Camera Operator	News Cameraman	Sound Supervisor
Choreographer	News Writer	Sports Director
Colorist	On-Air Personality	Stunt Performer
Costume Designer	On-Air Talent	Subtitler
Crew Chief	Photographer	Tape Room Operator
Digital Account Assistant	Production Secretary	Television Producer
Director	Promotions Manager	Translator
Edit Assistant	Puppeteer	Videographer
Electronic Graphic Artist	Radio Board Operator	Vision Mixer

3. JOURNALISM

SECTORS:

- Broadcast
- Photo
- Fashion
- Sports
- Writer
- Freelance

GENERAL JOURNALISM CAREERS:

Advertising Manager	Photo Journalist	Sports Reporter
Broadcast News Analyst	Play-by-Play Broadcaster	Sports Writer
Broadcast Producer	Public Relations Specialist	Switch Operator
Communication Teacher	Script Writer	Technical Writer
Investigative Reporter	Speech Writer	
Multimedia Journalist	Sports Information Center	
	Specialist	

JOURNALISM CAREER PATHWAYS:

Archivist	Editor of Sports Publications	Newspaper Photographer
Art, Drama and Music Teacher	Editor-In-Chief	Newspaper Reporter
Astronomer	Elementary School Teacher	On Air Personality
Audio-visual and Multimedia	Equipment and System	Promotion Manager
Collections Specialist	Correspondent	
Author	Fact Checker	Proofreader
Benefits Administrator	Fashion Blog	Public Information Officer
Blog Creator/Columnist	Fashion Columnists	Public Relations Specialist
Camera Operator	Fashion Magazine Editor	Publisher
College Professor	Fashion Podcaster	Radio and Television
		Announcer
Columnist	Investigative Journalism	Reporter and Correspondent
Commentator	Lawyer	Screenwriting
Computer Network Architect	Layout Editor	Social Media Representative
Consumer Advocate	Lobbyist	Social Service Manager
Copywriter	Lyricist	Sports Broadcast Host
Creative Writer	Magazine Editor	Visual Media Analyst
Critic	Marketing Strategist	Web Designer
Documentary Filmmaker	Media Buyer	
Editor	Music Video Programmer	

4. ENTERTAINMENT AND THE RECORDING INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT

SECTORS:

- Advertising and Marketing
- Management
- Music Publishing
- Behind the Scenes
- Touring

GENERAL ENTERTAINMENT AND RECORDING INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT CAREERS:

Anchor	Director of Publicity	Multi-Skilled Journalist
Building Maintenance	Entertainment Lawyer	Producer
Technician		
Digital Content Editor	IT Media Technician	Reporter
Digital Desk Content Producer	Media Operations Specialist	Studio Engineer

ENTERTAINMENT AND RECORDING INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT CAREER PATHWAYS:

Advertising Account Executive	Field Merchandiser	Promotional Staffer
Advertising and Recording	Licensed Music Supervisor	Record Company Executive
Coordinator		
Animator	Lighting Technician	Record Company
		Salesperson
Artist & Repertoire	Multimedia Director	Record Engineer
Administrator		
Artist Relations & Development	Music Business Consultant	Record Industry Advertising
Representative		Account Executive
Booking Agent	Music Composer	Road Manager
Concert Hall Manager	Music Contractor	Sound Technician
Consumer Researcher	Music Critic	Staff Publicist
Copyright Administrator	Music Marketing	Talent Management
	Representative	
Digital Assistant	Music Publisher	Tour Coordinator
Entertainment & Marketing	Music Specialty Contractor	Tour Publicist
Specialist		
Entertainment Manager	Music Supervisor	Website Content Producer
Event Music Consultant	Music Website Webmaster	Promotional Staffer

THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL OF LAW COLLEGE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL OF LAW

SECTORS:

- Business
- Correction Services
- Education
- Legal
- Public Relations

GENERAL LAW CAREERS:

Attorney General	Director of Public	Personal Injury Lawyer
	Prosecutions	
Career Advisor	Environment Lawyer	Professor
Civil Lawyer	Family and Divorce Lawyer	Property/Real Estate Lawyer
Civil Rights Attorney	Family Lawyer	Public Defender
Commercial Lawyer	Immigration Lawyer	Public Interest Lawyer
Criminal Defense Attorney	Judge	Trial Lawyer

LAW CAREER CLUSTER PATHWAYS:

Accountant	Elections Administrator Officer	Magistrate
Arbitrator	Entrepreneur	Marketing
Bankruptcy Claims Examiner	Guardianship Officer	Non-profit Management
Barrister	Housing Authority Professional	Non-Profit Manager
Child Abuse Investigator	Human Resources	Politician
Civil Rights Analyst	Journalism	Pretrial Services Officer
Compliance Support Inspector	Judge Associate	Project Manager
Consumer Safety Inspector	Jury Commissioner	Real Estate
Contract Negotiator	Land Commissioner	Reporter of Decisions
Correctional Officer	Law Reform Commissioner	Settlement Director
Counselor	Legal Investigator	Social Worker
Court Operations Specialist	Legal Research Director	Solicitor
Crisis Communication	Legal Writer	Supervisor of Public Trust
		Accounts
Deputy Manager	Literary Agents	Tax Law Specialist
Disciplinary Administrator	Litigation Examiner	Zoning Administrator

COLLEGE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

SECTORS:

- Education and Language
- Maritime & Project Management
- Medical Healthcare
- Technical & Medical Coding
- Technology

GENERAL CONTINUING EDUCATION CERTIFICATION CAREER PATHWAYS:

ACE Personal Trainer	Fitness Instructor	Mental Health Counselor
CCENT Technician	Health Educator	Microsoft Office Specialist
CCNA Technician	Home Health Aide	Pharmacy Technician
Certified Nursing Assistant	Information Technician	Phlebotomy Technician
Child Day-Care Specialist	Instructional Coordinator	Project Manager
Clinical Medical Assistant	IV Pharmacy Technician	Recreation Worker
Computer Essential Technologist	IV Therapist	Self-Enrichment Educationist
Construction Technologist	Mandarin Chinese Language	Social and Human Service
	Tutor	Assistant
Conversational Spanish Tutor	Mechanical Drafting Expert	Teacher
Dental Assistant	Medical Billing & Coding	Teacher Assistant
	Specialist	
Emergency Medical Technician	Medical Equipment Preparer	Technical Manager